SD
RESOLUTION NO. R Z"/ ll[

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF
AGGREGATES, SAND, CONCRETE, AND ASPHALT CONCRETE
PRODUCTS FOR 2014

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS, THAT:

The Bids, as indicated by enclosure on the attached Bid Tabulation
12-21-12BA for the purchase of concrete, asphalt, and other materials for 2014, are
accepted.

This Resolution adopted this 7 = day of January, 2014.
APPROVED:
YOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

Approved as to form:

AOyAY

a"No Publicatio@lequired

O Publish  Times




Interoffice Memorandum The ﬁ

TO: Ray Gosack, City Administrator C 1 ty é\
LY Ny
FROM: Alie Bahsoon, Purchasing Manager ' ° B

SUBJECT: 2014 Sand, Concrete & Asphalt Bid Tabulation
DATE: December 30, 2013 h
BID TAB:  12-20-13BA A RKANSAS

Attached you will find the 2014 bid tabulations for Aggregates, Sand, Concrete, and Asphalt
Concrete Materials. These items will be used by various City departments and will remain in
effect for all 0f 2014.

Please note that there was an average of 5.5% decrease in the price of concrete from last year.
These materials have been budgeted for accordingly in the 2014 budget. For your convenience, I
have attached a copy of the 2013 bid tabulation for comparison purposes.

I recommend that the bids noted by enclosure on the attached tabulation be accepted. Please let
me know if you should have any questions.
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